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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: venessa.chan@fwd.com

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 11:49 AM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’; ‘admin-a@Ikkauto.com’

Cc: eileen.bay@fwd.com; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF; SLG 8254 C --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW

4940 ) (#1) AND SLG 8254 C (#2) AND GBG 1097 D (#3) AND SKD 362 C (#4) ON 20
JANUARY 2020 ALONG LORNIE ROAD AT ABOUT 0945 HOURS

Dear Nivitha,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.

Please create the case in Merimen.

Kindly upload all correspondence emails/documents sent to you into Merimen.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vienessa Chan
Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasck Boulevard, #18-01 Suntee Tower Four. Singapore 038986
E venessa.chanifwd.com

W www. fwd.com.sg
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From: Venessa Chan - SGUser

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 11:47 AM

To: 'Elaine Toh'

Ce: ylteam26@gmail.com; Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SLG 8254 C --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW 4940
J (#1) AND SLG 8254 C (#2) AND GBG 1097 D (#3) AND SKD 362 C (#4) ON 20 JANUARY 2020
ALONG LORNIE ROAD AT ABOUT 0945 HOURS

Hi Elaine,

Thank you for your selection of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.
We will proceed to assign survey.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Venessa ( “han

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard. #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038980
[ wvenessa.chan@fwd.com

W www. fwd.com.sg
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From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainctohivisionlawlle.c om)

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 11:31 AM

To: Venessa Chan - SGUser

Ce: viteam?26/@amail.com; Motor Claims SG - SG Common; Eileen Bay - SGUser

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SLG 8254 C --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW
4940 ] (#1) AND SLG 8254 C (#2) AND GBG 1097 D (#3) AND SKD 362 C (#4) ON 20 JANUARY
2020 ALONG LORNIE ROAD AT ABOUT 0945 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SKW 4940 1 (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to vour email of 20 January 2020 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your
List of Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment of LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as the Single Joint Expert
for this matter.

Venue: H C Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive
#05-09 Sin Ming Auto City
Singapore 575722
Contact: Mr. Joe (@ 9457-0678 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday. the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference 1o you.

T EOR SURVEYOR
Thank you. Please initial here after completion of pre-repair ins pecton.

Thank you.

@ Appointed sureyor
{Name & Signature)

Date & Time of Inspection :




Regards.

Flaine Toh (Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road

418-001/02 Chinatown Point

Singapore (159413

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122) / Fax: 65356802

ce: SKW 4940 J — By fax: 64578287 only

From: venessa.chan@ twd.com [muiHn:\'encssu.chan-:?i,'{'wd.cmn]

Sent: Monday, 20 January, 2020 5:11 PM

To: Elainetoh@visionlawlle.com

Ce: ylteam26@gmail.com; moto rclaims.sgi@fwd.com; eileen.bavia fwd.com

Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SLG 8254 C --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW 4940
J (#1) AND SLG 8254 C (42) AND GBG 1097 D (#3) AND SKD 362 C (#4) ON 20 JANUARY 2020
ALONG LORNIE ROAD AT ABOUT 0945 HOURS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Elaine,

Refer to your email dated on 20.01.2020 of the PRI Notice of your client’s vehicle SK0Q4940] ,
Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
RT APPRAISAL PTE LTD

N

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of your client's
vehicle.

We look forward to receiving your reply.
Thank you.

+Please note that contents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our insured
and/ or insurers. We hereby maintain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us.

#Please note that we do not accept fax. Hence, please send in any correspondences related to Motor Claims via
e-mail to motorclaims.sg@ fwd.com.

Best Regards,

) i
Venessa L.nan

Administrative Assistant, Claims
FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard. #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
E x_w.:negazi.uhnnf'ér?_i'mj.cum
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From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawlle.co m|

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 5:06 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Ce: viteam26wgmail.com

Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SLG 8254 C --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW 4940
J (#1) AND SLG 8254 C (#2) AND GBG 1097 D (#3) AND SKD 362 C (#4) ON 20] ANUARY 2020
ALONG LORNIE ROAD AT ABOUT 0945 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SKW 4940 ] (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are instructed by TOMMIE LIM WEE HIANG to notify you of a road traffic accident on 20 January 2020 at about
0945 hours along Lornie Road invalving our client's vehicle registration number SKW 4940 J and vehicle registration
number SLG 8254 C driven by you/your insured at the material time.

Ac a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like
to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline,
our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Regards.

Flaine Toh (Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road

#18-01/02 Chinatown Point

Singapore 039413

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)/ Fax: 65356802

cC: SKW 4940 J — By fax: 64578287 only

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413




DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.

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
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system, You should not
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



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coresne1sseorisem)

51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408932
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax; 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

Ta: FWD Singapore Pie, Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd
G Temasak Boulevard 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#18-01 Suntec Tower 4 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 038986 Singapore 408533
Aftn: Eileen Bay Date: 28 Jan 2020
Preliminary Advice
Insured Vehicle No  BLGB254C
TP Vehicle No SKW4D40J Accident Date - 20/0172020
Make : HOMDA ACCORD Assignment Date 2170172020
Date of Inspection 1 21/01/2020 Est. Duration of Repair : 5.00
Inspeaction At :HG AUTO PTE LTD (HQ)
BLOCK 20 SECTOR A SIN MING IND. EST, #01-20
SINGAPORE 575678

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact { damageas rear pottion and parts claimed are consistent o the accident.

Repairers Estimate (Gross) 3% 12,100.92
Revised Amount 8% 3,135.00
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 3,180.80
Total 5% 6,315.80
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value 5%
Pra-Accident Value 5%
COE | PARF Rebate 55
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair R:1]

{ ) The vehicle is repalrable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us have
your authorisation,

{ }  The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wrack,

{ % ) Other commants : Survey on WP



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repor correcily fhe detaits of the accident o speed up the claims pracess
2 This Form must be completed by tha Palicyholder andlor the Authorised Driver

3. Information pravided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facis may allow nsurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies i not an admission of policy kability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Canlre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will. for a fee, be made available upon appbcation by inferested parties
7. By the lodgement of this repart o the mswrers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centra and to copies of the repart being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

20/01/2020 13:55
20/01/2020 09:45

Exact Location Of Accident LORNIE ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SKW49404
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner TOMMIE LIM WEE HIANG {TOMMIE LIN WEIXIAN)
NRIC No SHHAKBEES
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mabile Fhone Mo (LOCAL) +65-97475163
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-97475163
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HONDA
Model VEZEL
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Yehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name af Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expenence
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

5113077772 (CLASSIC)

TOMMIE LIM WEE HIANG (TOMMIE LIN WEIXIAN)
SHX X KBEE

27102119786

INDOOR

27/05/1996

23 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97475163

OFFICE-87475163
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 13



Address BLK 126 BISHAN STREET 12 #08-147
Postcode 5570126

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWMNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle £

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 4
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambpulance?

\Was any other material ar property damaged? YES
| have been approached by ur_wknawn person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported ta the police? [}
If Yes Please state which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ON 20/01/2020 @ AROUND 0945HRS, | WAS TRAVELING ALONG FROM THOMSON TO LORNIE ROAD. FRONT VEHICLE

STOPPED, | STOPPED AS WELL. MOMENTS LATER, MY CAR WAS PUSHED FORWARD. | STEPPED DOWN FROM THE
CAR AND REALIZED A TOTAL OF 4 VEHICLES WERE INVOLVED IN THE ACCIDENT. | DID NOT EXCHANGE
PARTICULARS AS I'M IN A RUSH. NO INJURIES.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Femarks/ Reasons: FILE SIZE TOO LARGE
\Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Mumber SLGB254C

Wehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

MNature Of Damage

Page 2 of 13



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number GBG1097D

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number SKDags2C
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

FPage 30f 13



Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pirase report porrectly the detals of the accident to wpeed up the claems proces.

2. This Form munt be campleted by the Policyholder and/or the Ausheriied Driver.

1 information provided must be as trethhel gnd sccurate & possfile Aoy wiltul mivrepreeniation of withhokdng of material
facts muy sllow imarance companies 1o repudiate polieg labiliy.

4 The ssus s sceeprance of this Foom by v ance companies ks not sn sdmission of policy GataBty on the peit of tha inurance
COMparses

5 Any false reporting may be referred o the Pollos for investipation.
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i it ed Dt
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the report besng masde svalable doreusid.

& Convent under the Pesvonal Dets Protection Act (POPA)

| ursderrstard, scknowkedge, sgroe and consent that
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proviced by me o possassord by mry imsurer {coliec theely the Personal information”] and dinclose and transier such
Persanal information 1o all inares js) wio he irured wehice(s] nobved in this sccident (ol imsuren(s] who hive mared
wehichels] invodvad in this accidert shall be collectively referred 1o o the “insuren”), the imuren’ Bwysryflaw firms, the
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1) procesing, handling ssd/or deabng with my chams sncheding the wilement of the daims and sy recessary
e g tows, Toa 0wy Lo the chaima,

{ilf] carryng out andfor dealing with my instrucions or rewponding o any enoquees by me;
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(¥ complymg with appic sble law in sdmanisterng, processng, handling and/or dealing with my clsimi. [collectively the

() el nsurerfs) who e mured vehice(s) invoked in this sccident and the imaren” lawyes s/l fiem, may/ae permtted
1o collect, use, duciose andfor proces my Pecsonad iformation for ore or moce of the above Purposes; and

{t} oy Persaonai information may)cen be discicsed by ey of the aurers ardfor Gk 1o their therd gty seraoe provedens of
sgentincuding their Less 3law o], which may be sited outside of Singapars, lor one or more of the abowe Purposes

[8) oy Poruona indoronation witl sl be collecied and used 1o compile cdaimm stony fos Uhe g pose of fraud detecbon,
v tgation ard maregerent in poesent and all future daims.
(2l the mlormation s collec ted under (] above mey be dhared [ dsclosed

(0 o sl evsarers andfor sivy other terd sarcties thel ssat i svabiating, inveytigating, controfling of marsgpng brsud,
Togukatorns. (e endoce ¢ srul grevern men] agencee, o resonably requeed for the purpow ctated, of
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DAL SIN MING VICOM LTD
385 SIN MING DRIVE (S) 575718
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Accident Sketch Plan
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H C AUTO PTE LTD

Date : 20/ 01/ 2020

160 Sin Ming Drive # 03-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722
Tel : 6457 0678 Fax
Co. and GST Reg. No, : 200820153N

6457 8287

ESTIMATE COSTS REPAIR
Mr Tommie Lim Wee Hiang Vo Aﬁé"":ﬁf
C/o 160 Sin Ming Drive L )e,}, g)z ?—ﬁy/
# 05-09 Sin Ming Auto City
Singapore 575722 rve, A, 2, /%)y
Dear Sir / Madam , ?f o
/s
Vehicle no. SKW 4940) - Honda Vezel 1.5X CVT
Accident date : 20-Jan-20
1_ Cuantity Descriptions Amount ( 5% ]I_I
1 I pe tail gate Wit-de 8 145000 —
2 1 pe tail gate weather strip § S 18500 ¥
3 1 pc tail gate inner lock § A 31000 %
4 2 pes tail gate hinge 1 @ 55.00 § AT 110,00 £
5  2pes  tail gatereflector 1 @ 350.00 s 70000 ¢
f | pe tail gate inner trim b FH 325.00 «
7 I pe tail gate Honda logo § e 2765 £
8 1 pe tail gate ' VEZEL ' emblem $ /: 55.00
9 | pc rear end panel s 62000 ¥
10 1 peo rear end zanel inner garnish "r’P? "'fﬂf g 216.00 "?"f
1 I pc rear bumper fascia F#570 $4e 1,12000 —
12 2 pes rear bumper side | @ 235.00 $ fe 47000 X
13 2 pcs rear bumper bracket 1 @ 35.00 & A 70,00 (
14 2 pes rear bumper side retainer 1 @ 32.00 § Jn 64.00 £
15 2 pes rear bumper reflector 1 @ 160.50 § e 32100 ¢
16 1 pe rear bumper buzzer €M 95.00 —
17 2 pes tail lamps 1 @ 650.00 s M 1.300.00 X
18 1 pe rear windscreen glass molding s M 15000 —
19 1 pe rear exhaust pipe s ‘T 65000 ¥
20 2 pes rear exhaust box aluminium cover s T 14500 ¢
21 1 pe rear spare tyre board 5 _— 280.00 X
5 8.063.65
Less 20 % 5 1,732.73
Balance C/FD [ i 6.930.92 |

Page I of 2




23
24
25
26

528 ER

H C AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive # 05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722
Tel : 64570678 Fax : 6457 8287
Co. and GST Reg. No. : 200820153N

Balance B/FD  ( SKW 4940 J ) [s 693092 ]
rear no. plate b3 N 100.00 sn X
rear panel inner seal § ©7 25000 sn K
rear windscreen inner seal s M 6000 sn Fosa—
rear windscreen inner gum b e 60.00 sn oS e —
reverse sensor s P/ 35000 sn Zoasa

[s 775092 |
Labour charges S 1.800.00 b0/
To putty and spray painting 5 1,600.00 ?EJ{
To check wiring $ 120.00 /5/
To transfer tail gate 5 12000 £l
Remove and refix rear windscreen glass s 160.00 /Zﬁ(’
Refix reverse sensor b 100.00 5 =4
Remove and refix cushion seat. garnish, carpet & etc. .3 180.00 3’#‘27
Remove and refix exhaust box $ asv 12000 X
To re-seal anti rust $ 150.00 7 of

S 12,100.92.4

Plus : 7% GST 5 847.06
Sub_Total [s  12,947.98 |
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Dhrect Settlemeant

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ] _|
Case Iih-u*.-l e [Est Submitted |ﬂ-.1. Assigned | Ad) Rpt Adj Subm tted Ii‘:l'lt. Auth'ed |5:a:u5
" |21 Jan 2020 212020 g¢3 700.00  |$$2,700.00 Pending for Survey |
Main | Edit Reg 00:09 | Edit Eshmate:sJ View Rpt I feport
—-—I Edit Adj Rpt || | J Cancel Case

Claim Details

Show All

Reference

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by adjuster]

Insured: [Tan Chin Guan, 1D: SB420074C
’é":‘;l':nmt, TOMMIE LIM WEE HIANG (TOMMIE LIN WEIXIAN), [D: S7605866]
vehicle Reg. I [20/01/2020 00:00 - :59 ) N 1
No.: SKW4940] = i Date of Loss: [50 Months and 21 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥ri]
’ | Policy/Cover | PNPV2018-00012996-01 (Comprehensive)
Claim Type: | TP/ 1202000003363 ) Note No.: |Coverage: 14/10/2019 - 13/10/2020 i
Vehicle Reg. bicae
Policy Mo. |
| Mo, 5LGE254C (Claimant);
b ) ] Excess: I.
Repairer: | He Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) BLOCK 20 SECTOR A SIN MING IND. EST. #01-20, 575678 Sin Ming - Tel:
oo FWD Singapore Pte, Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 ... [Handled by Eileen Bay]
| bt - -
|Adjuster: ||.|:|c Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256~ 3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 31/01/2020]
[ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | _Compose Case Mail |
iﬁere are ne mail far this case.
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | _Compiete | '
Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handlar Assigned By Completed On Created On Done? |

Mo results.
|

hllpszﬂsingapora.menman.mn'u"t.‘.lalmsﬁndex.::fm'?fuﬂEbn:u=MTRadg'us'tar&I‘usaanﬂm=d5p_¢h'nhnadar&¢aﬁaid=90531E&mﬁd=3293ﬂ2&CFlD=ﬁ?T0502... 12



22512020 Merimen e-Claims

https.;.frsmgapnre,marh'mn.mrm'n:laim5.rindex.c'fm?Iu&abox=MTR,adiuslar&fus&aﬁun#sp_ﬂlmhaadar&mseidﬂﬂﬁﬁ GAextid=329302&CFID=6770502... 212



21252020 Marimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKW49540] (1202000003363)
[SLG8254C]
TP

TOMMIE LIM WEE HIANG (TOMMIE LIN WEIXIAN)
Jan 20 2020 12:00AM
[Tan Chin Guan]
Hc Auto Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | _Compose New Letter |

View View in Browser ¥ |

Assessment Reports 1 per page v @
No | Finalized On [LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) [ Thumbnail | Print |
"1 28/01/20 14:21  Adjuster Immediate Advice €@ | Load HTM
Photos/Images . i 3perpage Y | W
N-i} Relabel/ Reorder |LKH‘. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail Pm
[ |24/02/20 12:03 | General View © | Loadrws | @ |
2 |24/02/20 12:03 GanersiView © | wadirc | &

3 |24/02/2012:03 | General View ) © | ks | @
4 |24/02/2012:03 | General View ) € | Load G | ¥ |
‘5 124/02/20 12:03 | General View ©  Ladrs | @

6 |24/02/20 12:03 General View © | wadirc | ¥ '_
7 |24/02/20 12:03 | General View ©  Load G @ |
'8 24/02/20 12:03 | General View €@ | Ladwc | ¥
5 24/02/2012:03 | General View © | Ladwc | ¥
10 |24/02/20 12:03 General View © | wadrc | @ ]
11 |24/02/20 12:03 General View ©  leadirc | @ '
|12 |24/02/20 12:05 | Relnspection Photo © | Ladrwc | @ |
13 124/02/2012:05 | Reinspection Photo . © | Ledic | @
|4 |24/02/2012:05 |Reinspection Photo © | wadws | @ |
15 |24/02/20 12:05 Reinspection Photo (i Load IPG | @
16 |24/02/20 12:05 | Reinspection Photo '€ | Loadies | @ |
17 | 24/02/20 12:05 -liaiupa:tiun Photo o i ] load G | @ |
18 |24/02/20 12:05 | Reinspection Photo _ _ © | e | @
19 é4fnz,fzn 12:05  |Reinspection Photo R € | Ladwc | &
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print ||

There are no document checklists configured.

Lk

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: 71 Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to ather parties.

hnps:ﬂsingapm.mariman.cnmfclaimﬁndex.:fm?h.maboFMTRduo&fmaan:linn=dsp_dncvlmu&dminid=1 &objid=008816&extid=3293028corole=44& ...
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hlips:u’lfsingapora.rr-eriman.Guh'uft:.kain'rsﬁndax.l:‘.fm'?I'usab-o:=MTRdnc&!‘usamlnnﬂsp_ﬂoﬂulm&dmlnldﬂ&ubjid=9l3laﬂ1E&exﬁd!ﬂ?ﬂBDE&mmled&... 212



225/2020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coRregno:1sseor1ssr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/IFWD20001242/KTF352
Date: 25/02/2020
REFEREMCE
Handling Insurer:  FWD Singapore Ple. Lid. Policy No: PNPY2018-00012996-01
Claimant Vehicle  siwag40, Insured Vehicle No:  SLGB254C
Date of Loss: 20/01/2020 Mature of Claim: P Claim No: 1202000003363
DES N & IFIC N OF VEHICL
Reg Mo: SKwW4940J
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 (A) Engine No: L15B4024263
Reg. Date: 30/10/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: RU11104260
Colour: Metallic Silver Odometer: 122268 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: NIA
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICL THE T FS EY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake |Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R16
Front Left Side: Goodyear 8 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 8 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 8 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 8 mm
The above values represen! the remaining fyre treads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's “Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 7,750.92 2,151.52 5,599.40 7224
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,350.00 1.235.00 3.115.00 71.61
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 12,100.92 3,386.52 8,714.40 72.01
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 2,700.00
(5%) 12,100.92 2,700.00 9,400.92 77.60
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 847.08 189.00 658.06 77.69
MNett Amount (S5) 12,947.98 2,889.00 10,058.98 T7.69
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 21/01/2020
HC Auto Pte Ltd
’ ; 160 SIN MING DRIVE
Date Inspected: 21/01/2020 Inspected Al #05-09 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster;: KENNETH KONG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

https:ﬂfsing-ﬂpurs.m&ﬁmen.mr'rufcIairns.n'irudax.cfm?Iusfabox=MTRad}u519r&fu5ea¢hnn=gen _pnn:rpt&caseid=90381B&axtid=3293ﬂ2&¢F1D=ET?D5(J243.C.._
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2/25/2020 Adjuster Reporl
NOTE: This raport rapresents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carned out (0 the best of aur knowledge and abitly but
any other Habilily under any other circumstances is hereby exprassy exclided.

MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _pdntrpl&casak#ﬂﬂﬁ&1%anm:ﬂ?ﬁ&ﬂE&ﬂFleﬁﬁﬂsiﬂ%C. .o 24

https.'ﬂsingapura.mumn.mnﬂcla:msﬂndex.cfm?fumboﬂ



212512020

REPAIR DETAILS

Adjuster Report

'Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 25 Feb 2020)

HONDA VEZEL 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Parts: M1-SUV

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKwW4940J)
[Validity: These estimate:

s are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages,
END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

\Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™.

running page numbers with the

Recommended Parts

Mo. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 “TAIL GATE Bent 145000FL  *1,122.60FL
2 1 *TAIL GATE WEATHER STRIP Serviceable 185.00FL *-FL
3 1 *TAIL GATE INNER LOCK Repair 310.00FL *-FL
4 2 *TAIL GATE HINGE Repair 110.00FL *-FL
5 2 *TAIL GATE REFLECTOR Serviceable T00.00 FL *-FL
B 1 *TAIL GATE INNER TRIM Serviceable 325.00FL “-FL
7 1 *TAIL GATE HONDA LOGO Mot Necessary 27T65FL *-FL
B 1 *TAIL GATE VEZEL EMBLEM Necessary 55.00FL *55.00 FL
g 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair B20.00FL “FL
10 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH Mtg Distorted 216.00 FL *184.00 FL
11 1 *REAR BUMPER FASCIA Buckled 1,120.00 FL *745.30FL
12 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE Serviceable 470.00FL “FL
13 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET Repair T0.00 FL *-FL
14 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Serviceable 64.00 FL *-FL
15 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR Serviceable 321.00FL *-FL
16 1 *REAR BUMPER BUZZER Cracked 95.00 FL *95.00 FL
17 2 *TAIL LAMPS Serviceable 1,300.00 FL *-FL
18 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING Mecessary 150.00 FL *150.00 FL
1m 1 *REAR EXHAUST PIPE Repair 650.00 FL *-FL
20 2 *REAR EXHAUST BOX ALUMINIUM COVER Repair 145,00 FL *-FL
i *REAR SPARE TYRE BOARD Serviceable 280.00FL *-FL
22 1 *REAR NO. PLATE Serviceable 100.00F5 *-FS
23 1 *REAR PANEL INNER SEAL Mot Necessary 250.00FS *-FS
24 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL Mecessary 60.00FS *30.00 FS
25 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN INNER GUM Mecessary 60.00FS *40.00FS
26 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Dented 350.00F5 *200.00 FS

F=Franchise part, S=Spchett. L=ListliemDisc.

Sub Total (5§) 9,483.65 2,621.90

- List Item Discount on L items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 1,732.73 470.38

Total Parts (S§) 7,750.92 2,151.52

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

htlps:ﬁsingapma.merirnan.mmmiaimsﬁ

ndex.cim?Pusebox=MTRadjuster&iuseaction=gen _printrpticasaid

=008816&extid=3203024CFID=677050248C... 314



2/258/2020 Adjuster Reporl

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

Thare are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems

1 LABOUR CHARGES. MNew 1,800.00 500.00
2 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING. New 1,600.00 400,00
3 TO CHECK WIRING. New 120.00 15.00
4 TO TRANSFER TAIL GATE. New 120.00 60.00
5 REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. MNew 160.00 120.00
B REFIX REVERSE SENSOR. MNew 100.00 50.00
7 REMOVE AND REFIX CUSHION SEAT, GARNISH, CARPET & ETC. Mew 180.00 60.00
B REMOVE AND REFIX EXHAUST BOX. New 120.00 0.00
] TO RE-SEAL ANTI RUST, New 150.00 30.00
Gross Labour Cost (5§) 4,350.00 1,235.00

1_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https:.frsungapnre.rnarlman.mnﬂclaims.fin&e:.cfm?‘fus.ehchMTRadjuslar&fusaﬂcliomgen _pﬁntrpt&caaaid=90&31B&axtid=329302&{:F|D=E??USEZ-1&C.. 414



